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RFP #17-12 

Flood Recovery Residential Home Repair Services 

Addendum I 

 

 

 

Answers to Questions 

 

1. Is there a spending cap for each home? 
Yes, $15,000 is the maximum spend at each home.   
 

2. Is profit and overhead included in Xactimate 28 pricing? If so, what are the percentages? If 
not, what are you expecting these rates to be on top of the Xactimate 28 pricing? 
Yes, Xactimate 28 software is setup to include a - certain percentage for overhead and a - 
certain percentage for profit.  BakerRipley will use industry standards for these 
percentages.   
 

3. What is the funding source (i.e. FEMA funding of Social Services Block Grant funding)? 
The funding sources are donations made to the Greater Houston Community Fund which is 
overseen by the City of Houston and Harris County and donations to United Way.   
 

4. Has funding already been secured? 
Yes, Funding has been secured and awarded to BakerRipley.   
 

5. What is your timeline for starting the first homes? 
The first homes will be released before or on December 4th.   
 

6. Who is responsible for homeowner intake and who qualifies them? 
BakerRipley and other agency disaster case managers will perform intake and confirm 
eligibility.   
 

7. What is the expected construction timeline for each home? 
Repairs will differ per home.  We estimate that most repairs should be completed within 2-3 
weeks.   
 

8. Xactimate 28 updates regularly, so will there be a sliding scale of pricing to follow updates 
or will there be a fixed price based on Xactimate 28 pricing for the entire life of the 
program? 
Pricing will be updated as Xactimate updates monthly.   
 

9. How will pricing be worked out for line items that cannot be captured specifically in 
Xactimate 28? 
If an item does not have a price that can be captured in Xactimate, BakerRipley will ask 
contractor to provide a quote for the repair or replacement of the item(s).  When the price is 
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submitted from the contractor, it will be reviewed and approved, if the pricing is appropriate 
based on current regional pricing.   
 

10. Who will be responsible for creating the scopes of work for each home? 
BakerRipley is employing adjusters to assess the home and build a scope of work based on 
the damages to the home.   
 

11. Is there a third-party other than Baker-Ripley that will provide program/construction 
management? 
At this time, we do not intend to have a third party for program/construction management.   
 

12. Is the contractor responsible for obtaining all permits and inspections? 
The homeowner will be required to pull permits in their name and provide them to the 
contractor.  The contractor is responsible for scheduling inspections after the work is 
complete and passing all inspections.   
 

13. Will the homeowners be moved out of their homes during construction? If so, who will be 
responsible for arranging their move-outs and placement of any personal property during 
construction? 
Some are not living in the home, some are.  The amount of personal property within the 
home differs from case to case.  BakerRipley will work with each household to make 
arrangements with their cooperation for move-outs during construction.   
 
Our customers include vulnerable populations that may not be able to move personal 
property.  In this example the funding would be used to provide a container which will be 
for the homeowner's possessions during home repairs.   
 
We will provide a POD for those customers and the Contractor may be asked to move these 
possessions out of the home and back into the home after repair at a previously agreed 
upon standard labor rate. 
 

14.   Section C #1 discusses the desire for the contractor to perform all work in-house without 
the use of subcontractors. Can you elaborate on this? It is very difficult for a general 
contractor to perform all of these services in-house and is industry standard to utilize 
specific trade subcontractors. 
We recognize that subcontractors may be required for some of the work to repair homes. 

That is why Attachment A, #2 asks for a list of subcontractors you typically use for home 

repairs.  

  


